

CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Burkman, Jim [Jim.Burkman@constellation.com]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 3:39 PM
To: Anderson, Kathy NAB02
Cc: Lutchenkov, Dimitri
Subject: RE: Calvert Cliffs Barge Dock

With Unit 1 coming on line in 1975, dredging and work on the barge slip must have taken place in the early 70's timeframe, I suspect 1971/1972 as I see we have a Tidal Wetlands License issued in 1970 for the work.
Jim

-----Original Message-----

From: Anderson, Kathy NAB02 [mailto:Kathy.Anderson@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 12:42 PM
To: Burkman, Jim
Subject: RE: Calvert Cliffs Barge Dock

That was 1972-1973??

Thank you,

Mrs. Kathy Anderson
Biologist
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Baltimore District
Operations Division
Regulatory Branch
(410) 962-5690
(410) 962-6001(fax)
<http://www.nab.usace.army.mil/Regulatory/index.html>

-----Original Message-----

From: Burkman, Jim [mailto:Jim.Burkman@constellation.com]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 10:17 AM
To: Anderson, Kathy NAB02
Cc: Lutchenkov, Dimitri
Subject: RE: Calvert Cliffs Barge Dock

Hi Kathy,

The only time the channel was dredged was for its initial construction. I reviewed my files and checked with the plant to make sure this was accurate.

Jim

From: Burkman, Jim
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 4:59 PM
To: 'Anderson, Kathy NAB02'; Lutchenkov, Dimitri
Subject: RE: Calvert Cliffs Barge Dock

Hi Kathy,

I believe I have the answer, but will double check with the plant itself to make sure I have it right. Is a response tomorrow ok?

All is well here, we missed you at the last JEC, I think Elder said the next one was on 9/23.

Jim

From: Anderson, Kathy NAB02 [mailto:Kathy.Anderson@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 4:47 PM
To: Burkman, Jim; Lutchenkov, Dimitri
Subject: Calvert Cliffs Barge Dock

Jim and Dimitri,

When was the last time that the barge dock was dredged??

Thanks. I hope all is well.

Thank you,

Mrs. Kathy Anderson
Biologist
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Baltimore District
Operations Division
Regulatory Branch
(410) 962-5690
(410) 962-6001(fax)
<http://www.nab.usace.army.mil/Regulatory/index.html>
<<http://www.nab.usace.army.mil/Regulatory/index.html>>

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal,
>>> professional or other privileged information, and are intended
>>> solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do
>>> not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this
>>> e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP1

Hearing Identifier: CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX
Email Number: 972

Mail Envelope Properties (A13FFF10B6AE4244A4665E8C12752FE55C5A38BB7B)

Subject: RE: Calvert Cliffs Barge Dock
Sent Date: 8/28/2009 3:38:51 PM
Received Date: 8/28/2009 3:38:55 PM
From: Burkman, Jim

Created By: Jim.Burkman@constellation.com

Recipients:
"Lutchenkov, Dimitri" <dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com>
Tracking Status: None
"Anderson, Kathy NAB02" <Kathy.Anderson@usace.army.mil>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: EXM-MSW-07.Ceg.Corp.Net

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	2420	8/28/2009 3:38:55 PM

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: Yes
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: